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reside in New Westminster and is nowv able, iii addition to the dis-
charge of Ibis duties as chaplain to the Provincial Penitentiary,
whîchi hie lias lield for son-e years, to give valuable aid in presby-
tonial and other Nv ork.

Mr. Jainieson wvas foflowed about the year 1865 by the Rev.
Daniel Dufl, also by appointient, of the Canada Preshyterian Chiurchi,
who laboured for upw-ards of a year in the then fainons Cariboo
gold region, and afterwards for a short tinie at, New Westminster
during Mr. Jamieson's absence in Nanaiiino, whien lie returned to the
east. On Mr. Jainieson's return, about the year 1869, froin Naliainio,
to resunue charge of New lie;istr howas succecded at the
former place by the Rev. Ai.Akins, aise of th. Canada Presby-
terianl Chiurel, who, howcver, reinained in the country only about
the saie longthi of time as Air. Duif

Soinle tixne aftur the arrivai of Messrs. Hall and Jainieson, tho
Colonial Conimittee of the Church of Scotland sent ont as its first
nissionary thoe 1ev. Mr. Niiznmio, whio continued tu labour iii Victoria
until 1865, wl'hen, on Mr. Hall's rosigrningr lis charge of the First
Chiurdll with the view of rcniiovingr to New Zealand, on the recoin-
iendation of the Rev. Dr. AicClure, Convenor of the Colonial
Coiînittee of the Irish Presbyterian Chiurdli, the Rev. TlIîoin.as
Somoerville, a, young and recently ordained iniister of the Chiurch,
,of Scotland, reccived and accepted a cati frozîz Victoria. Ail thc
Presbyterianis liaving united under Mr. Soinorville, Mr. Nimmn-o 'as
withidrawn by the Colonial Coininittee of the Chiurchi of Scotland.
Mr. Sonierville continueul iii charge c h ntdcnrgto o
lupwards of a year, whoen circumstauîccs arose, unhappily too coin-
mon in cvery part of tIc chiurch, whlîi resultedl in division, the
formation of a secondl congregation, and the erection of St. Andrew's
chutrch. 0f thîs congrregati<)n Air. Somnerville contiliie( iii chiaIre
until about thoe ycar 1870, wvhen hie rcturned to Scotlanfl. He w'as
snccoded by tIc Rev. S. MuGregror, who, in addition to faithful and
labi.lons w'ork,, there succeeded at different tiznes iii interesting the,
Colonial Cuimnîiittoee of the Chiurch of Scotland in Britisli Columibia
to thc extent, of obtainingr liberal grants and the appointinent of the
'Rov. Messrs. Clyde, AiEîoDunn, Murray and -Nicholson, to, the
charge respectivcly of Nanainzo, Coînox, Langley, Nicola and
Victoria District. Mr. AIcOregror liaving returned tu Scotland in tIe
ycar 18711, lie was succeeded in the charge of St. Andrew's by the
Rev. RL Steplien, wvho, also returned to Scotland in May, 1887. MIr

2


